HOTEL & RESTAURANT ASSOCIATION OF ODISHA

Regd. Off : 105, Janpath, Bhubaneswar – 751001, Orissa, India Ph – 2535777, Mob - 8895883469 Email : execsecy@hrao.org / cmd@swosti.com Regd. No. - 1078-296 of 1985-86

Minutes of the Core Committee Meeting held at "Hotel Swosti Premium", Bhubaneswar on 24.03.2023 at 7.00 pm

Members present :

- 1. Sri J.K. Mohanty, Lifetime Chairman
- 2. Sri Jonathan Raul, Vice Chairman (Hq)
- 3. Dr. Srinibash Subudhi, Working President
- 4. Sri Tarini Prasad Mohanty, Vice Chairman
- 5. Sri Milind Gupta, Secretary General
- 6. Sri Sujit Ku. Mohapatra, Treasurer
- 7. Sri Prasant Ku. Jena, Jt. Treasurer

Meeting chaired by Lifetime Chairman, Sri J.K. Mohanty & the following points were discussed & resolved.

HRAO Magazine :

It was decided that 1200 copies of the magazine will be printed for the year 2022-23,the same will be distributed to all HRAO Members, MPs, MLAs, Ministers, Secretaries, Collectors, Superintendent of Police and tourist offices.

The Magazine would contain the Messages from various dignitaries, Articles received from members to be verified and cleared for publication by wp and vp hq, Recommendations of the 5th ODISHA TOUISM CONCLAVE ; the 21 Tourist Destinations being promoted by Govt. of Odisha & the list of the proposed investment in hospitality sector announced during Invest Odisha the details of both to be provided by Working President. Also Air/Train/Bus connectivity details along with complete list of all members should be available in the magazine.

HRAO Membership Cards & Certificates (FY 2023-24) :

It is also decided that the existing design would continue and no change will take place. HRAO Members – Outstanding Dues :

It is resolved that a reminder letter to be issued to all of them under the signatures of Treasurer & Jt. Treasurer. It was also decided that all Bills being raised by HRAO will be signed by Treasurer or Joint Treasurer.

Next dates for EC Meeting:

It was resolved by Chairman that he will speak to Vice-Chairman (Ganjam Dist.) Sri Umasankar Panigrahy to fix the date for next EC Meeting either at Berhampur or Gopalpur as per a convenient date

Any other points :

- a) Regarding Cyber Crime Frauds, an interaction Zoom meeting will be conducted shortly with Sri Prasant Sahoo, Cyber Crime Expert of Suryanandan Organisation amongst the members for their knowledge and awareness
- b) The price of HRAO Membership Certificates will be negotiated with our Printer that who will supply us blank Certificate, and will be filled up by the HRAO office so as to reduce the cost.
- c) It was decided that an appointment will be fixed with our Website Developer for further development of our HRAO Website matter.
- d) Our Lifetime Chairman, Sri J.K. Mohanty has assured us to give an article for HRAO Magazine purpose shortly.

<u>HRAO Annual Membership Subscription</u> : The below mentioned fee structure has been finalized to be applicable from 1st April, 2023 onwards. FEES_STRUCTURE

TELS STRUCTURE		
1.	Admission Fee for 3 Star & above (One Time)	Rs. 15,000/-
2.	Admission Fee for Hotel (One Time)	Rs. 12,000/-
3.	Admission Fee for Restaurant (One Time)	Rs. 10,000/-
4.	Annual Subscription Fees (For 5 Star Hotels)	Rs. 16,000/-
5.	Annual Subscription Fees (For 4 Star Hotels)	Rs. 10,000/-
6.	Annual Subscription Fees (For 3 Star Hotels)	Rs. 8,500/-
7.	Annual Subscription Fees (All other category Hotels &	Rs. 5,000/-
	Restaurants)	

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair.

Joneth Rawl

Dempan

With regards,

Meland Carta

Milind Gupta Secretary General

Jonathan Raul Vice Chairman (Hd.Qrs.)

Dr. Srinibash Subudhi Working President

N.B. : Please note due to some unavoidable circumstances, printing & distribution of new HRAO Cards & Certificates is getting delayed. Hence, it has been decided by the Core Committee to extend validity of the existing HRAO Discount Card till 30th April, 2023. All members are requested to honour the Cards till 30th April, 2023.